

**From:** [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)  
**To:** [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#)  
**Cc:** [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)  
**Subject:** Re: City of Flint Information - Consultants  
**Date:** Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:59:34 PM

---

Should I call ahead? I don't get the sense it was a question, really ...

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 17, 2015, at 4:52 PM, "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <[THELENM2@michigan.gov](mailto:THELENM2@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Not that I'm aware of but I will double check with our staff that gave us the names.

Thanks.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen  
Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant  
Department of Environmental Quality  
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South  
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)  
Fax: 517-241-7401  
[Thelem2@michigan.gov](mailto:Thelem2@michigan.gov)

---

**From:** Hollins, Harvey (GOV)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:47 PM  
**To:** Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Clayton, Stacie (GOV); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Re: City of Flint Information - Consultants

Thank you. Has anyone from DEQ talked with them? Do they know I will be calling?

Best,  
Harvey

On Mar 17, 2015, at 9:54 AM, Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <[THELENM2@michigan.gov](mailto:THELENM2@michigan.gov)> wrote:

Good Morning Harvey,

The consultants listed below are working with Flint and are in the best position to recommend a water filter system. The locals should be asked to use their consultants to recommend a technology.

Warren Green with Lockwood, Andrews & Newman, Inc.  
630-918-2494

and

Marvin Gnagy with Veolia North America  
419-450-2931

Thank you.

Dan Wyant  
Director

-----

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen  
Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant  
Department of Environmental Quality  
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South  
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)  
Fax: 517-241-7401  
[Thelenm2@michigan.gov](mailto:Thelenm2@michigan.gov)